
From: Bull, Robert
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: Exemption Request Letter- CRN sodium bicarbonate
Date: Monday, May 09, 2011 9:52:52 AM
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

11-108-D01 Rev 0 Layout1 (1).pdf
11-108-D04 Rev 1.pdf
16 oz DP emissions and warranty.pdf
Pages from 150 225 Dust House Information.pdf
RT Filter Receiver.pdf

Thanks!

-----Original Message-----
From: Koerner, Jeff
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:26 PM
To: Bull, Robert
Subject: FW: Exemption Request Letter- CRN sodium bicarbonate

Bobby,

I think this will be a simple exemption letter.

See if you can write it up by the end of Monday.  Otherwise, let me know.

Thanks!

Jeff

-----Original Message-----
From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 2:34 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Mulkey, Cindy; Bradley, Chris; McDaniel, Kim
Subject: Exemption Request Letter- CRN sodium bicarbonate

Jeff, please find attached the exemption request letter (and associated information) that we discussed.
The original is in the mail to you, but I wanted to see if you can take a quick look and let me know if
there are any concerns/issues that I may be able to help with before I go on vacation.

If anything comes up while I am out, please contact Chris Bradley (727.820.5962) or Kim McDaniel
(727.820.5820). They will be able to coordinate any issues with the plant folks. (This goes for any of
the issues we discussed today.)

Thanks...

Jamie Hunter
Lead Environmental Specialist
Progress Energy Florida
Phone: (727) 820-5764
Cell: (727) 409-5829
John.Hunter@PGNmail.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROBERT.BULL
mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com






















 
FILTER EMISSIONS STATEMENT 


FOR 


16 oz. Dacron Polyester Bags 


 


 


MAC Equipment, Inc. warrants its filters to be free of mechanical defects for a period of 


one year from the date of shipment in accordance with the “Warranty and Limitation” 


statement included with the original proposal. 


 


MAC Equipment, Inc. also expects the emissions of its new 16 oz. Dacron Polyester 


bags, when properly installed, applied and maintained, and when operated per the design 


parameters referenced in the original proposal and in accordance with the manufacturers 


operations manuals, to emit no more than approximately 0.010 gr / dscf of air  


based on dry dust particle sizes of 2 microns and larger.     


 


The Buyer will be responsible for any emissions testing expense and MAC Equipment 


Inc. reserves the right to be present during any emission tests and shall be notified at least 


2 weeks prior to the testing.  Emissions testing must be conducted within 30 days of start-


up, or 60 days from equipment shipment.  


 


Misuse, abuse, operating outside the stated parameters, and / or water, oil, or 


hydrocarbons will void the emissions expectation.   MAC Equipment, Inc. shall not be 


held responsible for any failures or excess emissions due to upset operating conditions. 


 


This emissions expectation is contingent upon MAC Equipment receiving a process dust 


sample for testing, analysis, and approval.  Such testing could indicate another filter 


media as a more suitable choice.  The expected emissions are also contingent upon an 


inlet grain loading acceptable to MAC Equipment. 


 


Under no circumstances will MAC Equipment, Inc. be liable or responsible for incidental 


or consequential damages.  


 


 


Greg Huffstetler 


Account Executive, Filtration 


6/27/06 













RT Filter with Pneumatic Receiver


www.macequipment.comFilters3-14
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RT FILTER / 'C' DIMENSION
7        14        21         32          39         52        62         80       


HOPPER SCHEDULE


‘J’ DIA.
DISCHARGE


AIRLOCK 
FLANGE
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Dimensions (IN.)


When fitted with a pneumatic receiver, the MAC RT filter
becomes an excellent product receiver.  Product enters the
filter and is discharged from the bottom through an airlock.
Centrifugal force separates the product from the airstream
and gently discharges it.


MAC offers this filter in two styles: without the hopper
(Style II) the filter is ideally suited as a bin vent filter for
storage tanks, work bins and surge hoppers.  With a 60\
hopper (Style III) the filter receives dust through the hopper
inlet and discharges the collected dust through an airlock
for dust disposal or recycling. 







call toll free 888.821.2476 Filters 3-15
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MODEL
WEIGHT


LBS.
MAXIMUM
AIRLOCK


FILTER
AREA


NO. OF 
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Dimensions (IN.)


Standard Specifications


· Carbon steel or 304 stainless steel construction*


· Pneumatic receiver


· Rated to 40" w.c. static pressure


· Full welded exterior and skip welded interior


· Timing board enclosures: NEMA 12


· Top mounted hinged access doors


· Venturi nozzles and bag cups: mineral reinforced nylon


· Bag cages: galvanized carbon steel


· Bags: 16oz. singed dacron polyester


· Lifting lugs: Two on top plenum


· Inspection door: 


· Units with 18" long bags have an 18" x 17" tall bolted 
inspection panel


· Units with bags longer than 18" have an 18" wide 
hinged inspection door  


· Pressure differential gauge kit


· 60\ hopper flanged to housing (Style III only)


· MAC white paint
*stainless steel includes housing, hopper and tubesheet with all carbon
steel flanges and reinforced ribs


Options


· 316 stainless steel


· 10 gauge carbon steel construction rated to 20" static
pressure


· 304 stainless steel flanges for 304 stainless steel filters


· High entry inlet with bag protectors


· 70\ hopper slope (style III only)


· Aluminum Venturi 


· NEMA 4, 7 0r 9 timer enclosure


· Exhaust weather hood with birdscreen 4 x 4 mesh (Style 
II only)


· Carbon steel service platform with ladder and safety cage 


· T-handle food grade door


· Structural steel legs, 12" clearance 


· Flanged air inlet


· Mount pads


· Side mounted or top mounted fans (restrictions exist - 
please contact your MAC Sales Representative) 


Bags
page 3-39


Cages
page 3-39


772 RT


model
length of cage


number of bags
& cages


Each RT filter comes with an
informational model number to
better identify it.






